Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice-President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection - Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

NOTICE AND AGENDA FOR THE
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, January 4, 2024, at 4:00 PM

During this regular meeting of the Rubidoux Community Services District Board of Directors, members
of the public will have the choice to attend and address the Board in person or attend and address the
Board via Zoom.

Members of the public wanting to attend and/or address the Board virtually may do so by using the
Zoom App or website for free at: https://zoom.us/

o Meeting ID is 994 957 9980
o Passcode is: rcsd
o Call into the meeting number 1-669-444-9171

Only one person at a time may speak by telephone or Zoom and only after being recognized by the
President of the Board.

Closed Session: At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to a closed executive
session to consider matter of litigation, personnel, negotiations, or to deliberate on decisions as
allowed and pursuant with the open meetings laws. Discussion of litigation is within the Attorney/Client
privilege and may be held in closed session.

Authority: Government code 11126-(a) (d) (q).

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the
agenda require a two-thirds vote of the entire Board, or, if fewer than two-thirds of the
members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, making findings that
there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention
of the District subsequent to the posting of the agenda.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

1. CALL TO ORDER - John Skerbelis, President

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

3. ROLL CALL - General Manager

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public are encouraged to address the Board of Directors. Anyone who
wishes to speak on an item not on the published agenda must submit a comment request
card to the General Manager or designee. Each speaker should begin by identifying
themselves for the record and is allowed up to five minutes.

No one may give their time to a speaker during the public comment period of the meeting. It
is requested that all present refrain from any action that might disrupt the orderly course of
the meeting. Coarse, crude, profane, or vulgar language, or unsolicited comments from the
audience, which disrupts or disturbs the Board meeting, may result in exclusion from the
meeting.

The Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code 54950, et. seq. prohibits members of the Board
of Directors from taking formal action or discuss items not on the published agenda. As a
result, immediate response to public comment may be limited.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and are to be acted
upon by the Board by one motion, without discussion. If any Board member, staff member,
or interested person requests that an item be removed from the Consent Calendar for further
discussion, it will be moved to the first item on the Action Agenda.

A. Approval of Minutes for December 21, 2023, Regular Meeting

B. Consideration to Approve January 5, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers

C. DM 2024-01: Consider Revisions to the Rubidoux Community Services District Credit
Card Policy

6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

7. REPORTS
A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0.Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates
D. Committee Reports

8. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. DM 2024-02: Consider Awarding a Construction Contract for a Backwash Supply
Pipeline and Other Miscellaneous Improvements to the Leland Thompson Water
Treatment Facility

B. DM 2024-03: Consider Riverside Local Agency Formation Commission Call for
Nominations — Alternate Special District Member — Countywide

9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS

10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, January 18, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.

11. ADJOURNMENT

Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to
participate in this meeting, or any person with limited English proficiency (LEP) who
requires language assistance to communicate with the Rubidoux Community Services
District Board of Directors during the meeting, should contact the Rubidoux Community
Services District Administrative Department, at (951) 684-7580 or admin@rcsd.org, no
fewer than two (2) business days prior to this meeting to enable the Rubidoux Community
Services District to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility or language
assistance for this meeting.

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Brian Laddusaw, General Manager and Board Secretary to the Rubidoux Community
Services District, certify that a copy of this has been posted in the District's main office, 3590
Rubidoux Blvd., Jurupa Valley, and on its website no less than seventy-two (72) hours before
the start of the meeting.

7z ,,/T/
¥ {// bt >

Brian Laddusaw
General Manager-Secretary

<

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O.Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



4. PUBLIC COMMENTS




5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes for December 21, 2023, Regular Meeting



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
DECEMBER 21, 2023

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Armando Muniz
Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis
Hank Trueba, Jr.
DIRECTORS VIA ZOOM: F. Forest Trowbridge
DIRECTORS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Brian Laddusaw, General Manager
Kirk Hamblin, Director of Finance and Administration
Ted Beckwith, Director of Engineering
Miguel Valdez, Director of Operations
Melissa Trujillo, HR Generalist/Safety and Facilities

Coordinator

VISITORS (SIGNED IN): Chief Alex Paul, Fire Sation 38 Personnel

ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rubidoux Community Services District by
President Skerbelis, at 4:00 P.M., Thursday, December 21, 2023, in-person and by
teleconferencing at the District’s Administrative Office, 3590 Rubidoux Boulevard, Jurupa
Valley, California.

ITEM 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

ITEM 3. ROLL CALL - General Manager

ITEM 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments.

ITEM 5. CONSENT CALENDAR



G.

Approval of Minutes for December 07, 2023, Regular Meeting
Consideration to Approve December 22, 2023, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers

DM 2023-108: Consider Updates to the Rubidoux Community Services District’s
Employee Handbook Policy No. 2300 ‘Internet, E-mail, and Electronic Communications’

DM 2023-109: Consider Proposal from Albert A. Webb Associates for Preparation of a
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART Grant Program Application for the AMI
Meter Installation Project Phase II

DM 2023-110: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending
November 2023

DM 2023-111: Acceptance of Work and Filing Notice of Completion for the Market
Street Water Pipeline Relocation Project

DM 2023-112: Consider Approving Consulting Engineering Proposal to Prepare
Rubidoux Community Services District 2023 Consumer Confidence Report

Director Murphy moved, and Director Muniz seconded to approve the Consent Calendar
as presented.

Roll call:

Ayes — 5
Noes — 0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 0

The motion was carried unanimously.

ITEM 6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

None

ITEM 7. REPORTS

A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

B.

Director of Operations Miguel Valdez reported on the water/wastewater report for the
month of November, production was an average of 4.15 mg per day and an average of
1.72 mg/day was the wastewater flow to Riverside. Well No. 18 produced 47.9% of
water, Well No. 8 produced 0.0%, Well No. 6 produced 9.6%, Well No. 4 produced
5.8%, Well No. 2 produced 0.1%, Well No. 1 produced 36.5%, and JCSD Intertie
produced 0% of water.

Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)
2



Chief Alex Paul reported the Incidents Reported for the month of November 2023 and
Special District Rubidoux CSD. Station 38 had a total of 271 calls. 170 calls, 62.7% were
medical aides. There were 39 False Alarms, 14.4%, 1 Com Fire 0.4%, 13 other fire 4.8%,
10 public service assistance 3.7%, 2 rescue fire 0.7%, 8 standby 3.0%, 21 traffic
collisions 7.7%, 1 vehicle fire 0.4% and 6 wildland fire 2.2%.

C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates

General Manager Brian Laddusaw did not have any comments. Director Kirk Hamblin
presented the RCSD Accounts Receivable, JCSD Water Sales, and Payment
Arrangements. He also reported the litigation cost of the Riverside case to the Board. The
cost up to date was approximately four million three hundred thousand dollars. He is still
working on the Covid-19 cost expense. Director Muniz iPad arrived and will be ready for
the next Board meeting. Lastly, he presented to the Board a Payment Processing
Analysis.

D. Committee Reports

There were no Committee Meetings to report.

ITEM 8. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS.
A. DM 2023-113: Consider Approving Agreement with Sequanota Partners LP and
Richmond American Homes to Construct Upgrades to District Water Pipeline in Canal

Street

BACKROUND:

Tract 37211 is a proposed 48-lot single family residential development (“Project”) located in
Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) west of Pacific Avenue between State
Highway 60 and Canal Street. The owner/developer of the Project is Sequanota Venture, LLC
(“Sequanota”) which is currently in escrow to sell the Tract to Richmond American Homes of
Maryland (“Richmond”), herein collectively referred to as “Developer”. The Developer at its
sole expense will build new water and sewer facilities to District standards to service all 48-lots
created. Once accepted, the new facilities will be accepted by the District for ownership and
ongoing maintenance.

Staff reviewed the existing District water system in the area and has determined existing homes
along Opal Street are served by small 2” and 4” diameter water pipelines built in the 1950’s.
The Project proposes connections to these existing pipelines at the intersections of Canal Street
and Opal Street, Opal Street and “C” Street, and Canal Street and the Riverside County Flood
Control (“RCFC”) drainage channel. Based on hydraulic modeling the Project can meet
maximum day and fire flow demands with these connections plus a connection to the 24”
diameter pipeline in Pacific Avenue at Avenue “C”. The proposed Project water requirements
are shown in Attachment 1.



Given the small size and age of the existing offsite water pipelines the Project is connecting to,
staff had the Developer of the Project design replacement pipelines, shown as Segments 1, 2, and
3, through previous action by the Board of Directors under DM 2020-45, Attachment 2. The
District considered participating in funding the construction of all three of these segments but
received a cost estimate from the Developer of about $500,000, not including construction
oversite. This amount is consistent with the current estimated cost of construction yet much more
than anticipated in 2020. The three segments of offsite Project water facilities include:

Segment 1: 8 diameter pipeline in Opal Street from “C” Street to Canal Street (520 L.F.)

Segment 2: 8" diameter pipeline in Canal Street from Project boundary at Canal Street to
Patricia Drive (240 L.F.)

Segment 3: 8 diameter pipeline in Canal Street from Patricia Drive to Pacific Avenue (515
L.F.)

These three segments total approximately 1,275 L.F. Attachment 2 shows the location of the
three segments.

After receiving the initial cost proposal from the Developer, Staff decided to investigate the
hydraulics for providing adequate fire flow on a more detailed level. It was determined replacing
pipelines in Segments 2 and 3 provide negligible increase in fire flow over constructing only the
improvements in Segment 1. This is mainly because construction of this segment provides a
complete loop of 8 water pipeline to provide increased fire flow for the existing homes on Opal
and to the existing homes on Canal as well. Construction of Segments 2 and 3 was deemed not
necessary at this time because the houses served by the existing pipelines in Canal will benefit
from the construction of Segment 1 and the looping it provides. The cost for construction of
Segment 1 is approximately $152,659 plus additional costs for Construction Oversight of
approximately $20,000. The District will utilize its consultant, Krieger and Stewart, for this task.
A reasonable contingency of $25,000 is added to this bringing the total to $177,659.

Although none of these three segments are in current budgets for replacement, there is an
opportunity to have the work done concurrently with the construction of the tract which will
include re-paving Opal Street.

After this work is complete, the City of Jurupa Valley will have a moratorium on construction in
the newly repaved Opal Street. While construction will be permitted, the moratorium will require
completely repaving the street rather than only repaving the trench containing the pipe resulting
in duplicate efforts and increased costs. Not only does this come at increased cost it is a bad
image for the District to do construction in a recently paved street. For these reasons, the District
should do this installation now while the opportunity avails itself.

Staff has prepared a draft reimbursement agreement entitled — “Reimbursement Agreement
Water System Improvements: Tract No. 372117, Attachment 1. This agreement provides basic
terms of the relationship between the District and the Developer related to the offsite water
improvements. The terms include:

1. Scope of the construction work for the offsite water improvements

2. Cost of the construction work the District agrees to pay
4



3. The ability of the District to take the lead on construction if the owner/developer should
fail to complete the work.

4. A succession clause allowing the reimbursement agreement to be transferred from the
current owner, namely Sequanota, to Richmond.

The cost of constructing this pipeline will require a budget amendment to the approved District
Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget. Staff recommends using Water Fund Unrestricted Reserves to
amend the Water Replacement Project Budget to create a new line item — Offsite Water System
Improvements for Tract 37211 in the amount of $177,659.

Director Murphy moved, and Director Muniz seconded to approve the following:

1. Sign the agreement entitled — “Reimbursement Agreement Water System Improvements:
Tract No. 37211” subject to minor non-substantive changes.

2. Amend the District Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget by using Water Fund Unrestricted
Reserves to create a new line item in the Water Replacement Fund Budget — Offsite
Water System Improvements for Tract 37211 in the amount of $177,659.

Roll call:
Ayes — 5
Noes — 0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 0

The motion was carried unanimously.

B. DM 2023-114: Consider Agreement with Southern California Gas Company to Install a
New Gas Lateral to a New Generator at Well 2

BACKROUND:

California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (“Cal OES”) makes grant funds available
for its Community Power Resiliency Program to help agencies mitigate power disruptions.
Electrical power disruptions have become more frequent in response to fires attributed to
electrical facility failures during high wind events. Now energy providers shut down power to
areas where high winds are anticipated. This on one hand should help reduce the number of fires
caused by downed electrical facilities, but on the other hand puts added pressure on water
providers to maintain water service reliability. Rubidoux Community Services District
(“District”) applied for and received a grant award of $300,000. The District was notified of this
award in March of 2021. The General Manager signed and the Board ratified signing the
agreement with Cal OES at the April 1, 2021 Board meeting under Director’s Memorandum
2021-17. Under the terms of the grant award, among other things, required the funds be spent on
power resiliency equipment, like generators, and originally required the funds be expended
before October 31, 2021. Due to supply chain constraints the deadline to expend the funds was

5



extended to March 1, 2023. If the funds are not utilized to procure the generators under the terms
of the Grant, the District will have to return the funds to the State.

The District is placing generators on three sites: The Goldenwest Booster Station Site, the Well
1A Site and the Well 2 Site. Each generator has been appropriately sized for the specific
electrical demands of the site on which they are placed. Of special consideration, Well 2 is
located on the District’s current administrative building site adjacent to the Ina Arbuckle
Elementary School. South Coast Air Quality Management District (“*AQMD”) permit
requirements do not allow placement of a diesel generator in close proximity to a school, so a
natural gas generator is being specified.

The Board authorized the purchase of the generators under DM 2023-14 which met the terms of
the grant. The grant has since been closed out with Cal OES. Further, the Board also authorized
the development of plans for placement of the generators under DM 2021-57 and 2023-77.

As part of the installation of the natural gas generator at Well 2, the District must contract with
SoCal Gas for the installation of the gas service lateral. The District has received a bill from
SoCal Gas in the amount of $138,391.89.

In the District’s FY 2023|2024 Water Capital Improvement Project (“CIP”) Fund Budget, the
District appropriated $266,000 for the installation of the generator at the Well 2 site under Line-
Item Number 13. Of this the District has authorized $8,959 to Webb and Associates for design
work under DM 2023-77. This leaves an unencumbered balance of $257,041 for the Well 2
Generator Installation. The District will use the money authorized in the budget to pay SoCal
Gas for this work. Additional project costs are expected to be incurred on this project. Staff will
seek authorization for expenditures of those monies at a future Board meeting.

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trueba seconded to approve the following:

1. Authorize the General Manager or his Designee to sign the Contract with the Southern
California Gas Company.

2, Authorize the expenditure of $138,391.89 from the FY 2023|2014 Water CIP Fund
Budget to pay for the installation of the new gas line serving the generator.

Roll call:
Ayes — 5
Noes -0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 0

The motion was carried unanimously.

ITEM 9. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS AND REQUESTS

None

ITEM 10. NEXT MEETING



Thursday, January 4, 2024, at 4:00 P.M.

ITEM 11. ADJOURNMENT

President Skerbelis adjourned the meeting at 4:32 P.M.



5. CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

B. Consideration to Approve January 5, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and
Transfers



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
JANUARY 4, 2024 (BOARD MEETING)
FUND TRANSFER AUTHORIZATION

NET PAYROLL 1/5/24 81,100.00
WIRE TRANSFER: FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES 1/8/24 30,000.00
WIRE TRANSFER: STATE PAYROLL TAXES 1/8/24 6,300.00
WIRE TRANSFER: TO CREDIT UNION 5,400.00
WIRE TRANSFER: PERS RETIREMENT 21,000.00
WIRE TRANSFER: PERS HEALTH PREMIUMS 47,346.90
WIRE TRANSFER: PERS RETIRED HEALTH PREMIUMS AND FEES 1,948.24
WIRE TRANSFER: PERS REPLACEMENT BENEFIT 3,306.96
WIRE TRANSFER: SECTION 125 299.99
WIRE TRANSFER: SECTION 457 AND 401(A) 2,000.00

CHECKING ACCOUNT TRANSFERS FOR ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

1/5/2024 WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables 900,382.31
WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Trash 230,661.84
WATER FUND TO SEWER FUND 161,428.54
SEWER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables 19,516.99
INTERFUND TRANSFERS:
1/5/2024 SEWER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF SEWER OP 142,000.00
LAIF GENERAL TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING 205,000.00
LAIF WATER ML TO LAIF WATER OPS 15,120.83
LAIF WATER OP TO WATER FUND CHECKING 535,000.00
LAIF WATER REPLACE TO LAIF WATER OP 21,706.95

NOTES PAYABLE

DESCRIPTION BALANCE PAYMENT DUE DATE
U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 690,000 Prin. 690,000 Dec-24
U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 35,190 Intr. 17,595 Jun-24
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 3,193,541 Prin. 141,050 Jul-24
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 448,418 |Intr. 41,048 Jul-24
2022 Obligations 3,261,158 Prin. 320,355 Jul-24

2022 Obligations 467,492 Intr. 49,733 Jul-24



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/2/2024 8:20:41 AM Batch: AAAAWL Page 1

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
1 ACORN / ACORN TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 10655.A
OCT.IT SUPT 10/01/2023 N N 10/21/2023 10/01/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $5,030.00
2 ACORN / ACORN TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 10686.A
PWR SUP. 10/01/2023 N N 10/21/2023 10/01/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $736.25
3 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30774-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/13/2023 N N 01/12/2024 12/13/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $346.83
4 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30775-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/13/2023 N N 01/12/2024 12/13/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $346.83
5 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN ' CL30799-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/14/2023 N N 01/13/2024 12/14/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $108.00
6 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30800-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/14/2023 N N 01/13/2024 12/14/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $180.00
7 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30801-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/14/2023 N N 01/13/2024 12/14/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $36.00
8 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30829-0267
LAB FEES ) 12/14/2023 N N 01/13/2024 12/14/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $222.77
9 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30830-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/14/2023 N N 12/13/2024 12/14/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $500.00
10 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30832-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/14/2023 N N 01/13/2024 12/14/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $250.00
11 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30968-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/18/2023 N N 01/17/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $59.00
12 BABCTOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30970-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/18/2023 N N 01/17/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $200.00
18 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30972-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/18/2023 N N 01/17/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $81.00
14 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30974-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/18/2023 N N 01/17/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $80.00
15 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30975-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/18/2023 N N 01/17/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $320.00
16 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30976-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/18/2023 N N 01/17/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00

01/04/2024 N $240.00



, AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/2/2024 8:20:41 AM Batch: AAAAWL Page 2

Tr.# Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate = Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discounti
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
17 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30977-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/18/2023 N N 01/17/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $91.00
18 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31193-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $594.56
19 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30942-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/18/2023 N N 01/17/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $18.00
20 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30943-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/18/2023 N N 01/17/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $108.00
21 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31023-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/19/2023 N N 01/18/2024 12/19/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N ) $80.00
22 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN ) CL31301-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/22/2023 N N 01/21/2024 12/22/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $108.00
23 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31302-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/22/2023 N N 01/21/2024 12/22/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $18.00
24 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31024-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/19/2023 N N 01/18/2024 12/19/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $13.00
25 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31235-0267
LAB FEES 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 . " $0.00
01/04/2024 N $222.77
26 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31240-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $250.00
27 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31238-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $500.00
28 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31239-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 - ¥ N $250.00
29 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN = - CL31282-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/21/2023 N N 01/20/2024 12/21/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $80.00
30 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31284-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/21/2023 N N 01/20/2024 12/21/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $80.00
31 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31268-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/21/2023 . N N 01/20/2024 12/21/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $36.00
32 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31269-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/21/2023 N N. 01/20/2024 12/21/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $180.00



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/2/2024 8:20:41 AM Batch: AAAAWL Page 3

Tr.# Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invaice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date Discount Date Discoun{
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
33 BLX /BLX GROUP, LLC 41742-249/121723
ARBITRAGE RPT 12/17/2023 N N 01/16/2024 12/17/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $1,500.00
34 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 7456-534687
WIPER BLADES 12/18/2023 N N 01/17/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $40.41

35 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 7456-534712
SUPPLIES 12/19/2023 N N 01/18/2024 12/19/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $20.14
36 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 7456-534802
BATTERY 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $181.91

37 CORE & MAIN / CORE & MAIN Uo19779
PARTS 12/05/2023 N N 01/04/2024 12/05/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $4,178.13
38 CORE & MAIN / CORE & MAIN U040522
PARTS 12/05/2023 N N 01/04/2024 12/05/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $1,536.75
39 CORE & MAIN / CORE & MAIN U042589
PARTS 12/05/2023 N N 01/04/2024 12/05/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $1,226.75
40 EVOQUA / EVOQUA WATER TECH LLC 906206414
PFAS TRTMNT 11/30/2023 N N 12/30/2023 11/30/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $178,821.73
41 EVOQUA / EVOQUA WATER TECH LLC 906206415
PFAS TRTMNT 11/30/2023 N N 12/30/2023 11/30/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $178,821.73
42 EVOQUA / EVOQUA WATER TECH LLC 906206416
PFAS TRTMNT 11/30/2023 N N 12/30/2023 11/30/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 . N $178,821.73
43 FERGUSON / FERGUSON ENTERPRISE INC #1350 0842306
PARTS 12/14/2023 N N 01/13/2024 12/14/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $542.66
44 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9939200185
PARTS 12/18/2023 N N 01/17/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $336.34
45 HACH CO. f HACH COMPANY 13850526
SUPPLIES 12/14/2023 N N 01/13/2024 12/14/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $3.29
46 HACH CO. / HACH COMPANY 13854323
CHEMICALS 12/18/2023 N N 01/17/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $1,829.33
47 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI 012M8554
PARTS 12/19/2023 N N 01/18/2024 12/19/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $2,377.13
48 HOME DEPOT / HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 020820/8030968
SUPPLIES 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 $0.00

01/04/2024 N $93.95



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/2/2024 8:20:41 AM Batch: AAAAWL Page 4

Tr.# Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate = Check # Due Date Discount Date Discouni
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
49 HOME DEPOT / HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES : 021590/7044527
SUPPLIES 12/21/2023 N N 01/20/2024 12/21/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $441.33
50 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0656184-IN
PARTS 12/13/2023 N N 01/12/2024 12/13/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $228.04
51 KPRS CONSTRUCTION / KPRS CONSTRUCTION 15140005-01
HYDRNT MTR RFND 12/14/2023 N N 01/13/2024 12/14/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $1,123.60
52 LAWNMOWER CENTER / LAWNMOWER CENTER 21229
R&M EQUIP 12/12/2023 N N 01/11/2024 12/12/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $175.62
53 LILLESTRAND / LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP CONSUL 7925
CNSLT.LADD/VALD/BECK  12/15/2023 N N 01/14/2024 12/15/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $1,750.00
54 MASTER'S / MASTER'S SERVICES (GLACIER) 0000000908396
BLT WTR 12/19/2023 N N 01/18/2024 12/19/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $41.50
55 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY 816162
DIESEL 12/11/2023 N N 12/26/2023 12/11/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $358.72
56 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY 816310
GASOLINE 12/12/2023 N N 01/11/2024 12/12/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 " N $1,181.95
57 NORTHSTAR CHEMICALS / NORTHSTAR CHEMICHAL 270670
SODIUM SULFITE 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $4,712.46
58 QUADIENT / QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC. Q1100211
PSTG MACHINE 12/09/2023 N N 01/10/2024 12/09/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $219.17
59 SKANSKA USA CIVIL WEST CALIFORNIA DISTRICT / S 15140010-00
HYDRNT MTR RFND 12/14/2023 N N 01/13/2024 12/14/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $2,491.80
60 SCE/SCE 23N700456862263.A
FIELD OFC UTILITY 11/28/2023 N N 5 12/18/2023 11/28/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N ' $226.18
61 SCE /SCE 23N700456862263.B
WTR PMP ENRGY 11/28/2023 N N 12/18/2023 11/28/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $42,449.55
62 SCE/SCE 23D700767086653
5473 UTILITY 12/15/2023 N N 01/04/2024 12/15/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $238.54
63 SCE/SCE 23D700044576190
SWR PMP ENRGY 12/15/2023 N N 01/04/2024 12/15/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $1,153.82
64 SCE /SCE 23D700158802582
WTR PMP ENRGY 12/15/2023 N N 01/04/2024 12/15/2023 $0.00

01/04/2024 N $17,884.12



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/2/2024 8:20:41 AM Batch: AAAAWL Page 5

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate = Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
65 SCE/SCE 23D700179651118
SW PMP ENRGY 12/18/2023 N N 01/08/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $402.09
66 SCE /SCE 23D700136714571

SWR PMP ENRGY 12/18/2023 N N 01/08/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $3,391.27
67 SOCAL TRUCK/ SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 13545
R&M TRUCK 12/18/2023 N N 01/17/2024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $812.65
68 UPS / UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 000F908W2483
POSTAGE 12/02/2023 N N 01/01/2024 12/02/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $14.92
69 UPS / UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0000F908W2503
POASTAGE 12/16/2023 N N 01/15/2024 12/16/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $24.44
70 WEBB ALBERT AASSOC / WEBB, ALBERT A. ASSOCI# ARIV001790
EMGNCY GNRTS CAL OES 11/25/2023 N N 12/25/2023 11/25/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $1,405.25
71 WEBB ALBERT AASSOC / WEBB, ALBERT A. ASSOCI/ ARIV0001791
RCSD GW PMP CALOES  11/25/2023 N N 12/25/2023 11/25/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $3,517.50
72 WEBB ALBERT AASSOC / WEBB, ALBERT A. ASSQOCI# ARIV0001803
DISTRICT @ J.V 11/25/2023 N N 12/25/2023 11/25/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $73.25
73 WEBB ALBERT AASSOC / WEBB, ALBERT A. ASSOCI4 ARIV0001806
AMI GRNT CNSLT 11/25/2023 N N 12/25/2023 11/25/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $2,992.00
74 WEBB ALBERT AASSOC / WEBB, ALBERT A. ASSOCI# ARIV0001940
LORING RANCH 11/25/2023 N N 12/25/2023 11/25/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $9,370.50
75 WEBB ALBERT AASSOC / WEBB, ALBERT A. ASSOCI# ARIV0002032
WELL SITE EXPANSION 11/25/2023 N N 12/25/2023 11/25/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $421.00
76 YO FIRE /YO FIRE . 2026907
PARTS 12/13/2023 N N 01/12/2024 12/13/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $3,060.10
77 YO FIRE /YO FIRE 2026844
PARTS 12/13/2023 N N 01/12/2024 12/13/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $5,212.95
78 720 CARPET CLEANING /720 CARPET CLEANING 5023
CARPET CLEANING 12/15/2023 N N 01/14/2024 12/15/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 - N $550.00
79 AQUAMETRIC SALES / AQUA METRIC SALES CO INV0098841
3/4" METER 12/26/2023 ‘N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $14,007.50
80 ATILANO ROSAS OLMEDA/ ATILANO ROSAS OLMED/ 001
ROOF REPAIR 12/09/2023 N N 01/08/2024 12/09/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $5,000.00

WX



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/2/2024 8:20:41 AM Batch: AAAAWL Page 6

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
81 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL30863-0267
WTR ANALYSES - 12/15/2023 N N 01/14/2024 12/15/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $2,324.00
82 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31382-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $36.00
83 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 23D77049795.A
GENERAL OFFICE EXP. 12/17/2023 N N 01/11/2024 12/17/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 - $201.88
84 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 23D77049795.B
OFFICE SUPPLIES 12/17/2023 N N 01/11/2024 12/17/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $731.92
85 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 23D77049795.C
R&M WATER SYSTEM 12/17/2023 N N 01/11/2024 12/17/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $1,820.20
86 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 23D77049795.D
GEN SUPPLIES & EXP 12/17/2023 N N 01/11/2024 12/17/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $52.95
87 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 23D77049795.E
EMP.EDU&TRAINING 12/17/2023 N N 01/11/2024 12/17/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $715.00
88 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 23D77049795.F
CLOTHING/SHOE EXP 12/17/2023 N N 01/11/2024 12/17/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $166.96
89 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 23D77049795.G
OPERATING EXPENSE 12/17/2023 N N 01/11/2024 12/17/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $1,050.42
90 CORE & MAIN / CORE & MAIN U059508
PARTS 12/08/2023 N N 01/07/2024 12/08/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $1,690.49
91 CORE & MAIN / CORE & MAIN U070391
PARTS 12/08/2023 N N 01/07/2024 12/08/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $84.83
92 DURNEY DON / DURNEY, DON 20231226
GRDNG/WD ABATE 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $1,907.50
93 FIRST CHOICE PLUMBING / FIRST CHOICE PLUMBIN( 140866
R&M OFC 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $231.00
94 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9942008492
TOOL BAG 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $67.14
95 GONZALES / GONZALES, MICHAEL 20231220
CERT RNWL 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $214.07
96 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9942008500
PARTS 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $548.84



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/2/12024 8:20:41 AM Batch: AAAAWL Page 7

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate = Check # Due Date Discount Date Discounf
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
97 GRAINGER / GRAINGER ' 9943910050
PARTS 12/21/2023 N N 01/20/2024 12/21/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $137.36
98 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9944789560
SFTY GLASSES 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $50.03
99 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9944789610
SFTY GLASSES 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $71.03
100 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9944789578
SUPPLIES 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $21.15
101 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9944789594
SUPPLIES 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $259.07
102 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI 012M8626
PARTS 12/22/2023 N N 01/21/2024 12/22/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $3,188.21

103 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI 012M8643
PARTS 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $107.31

104 HARPER BURNS LLP / HARPER & BURNS LLP 20231201.A
DEC.23"LGL SVC 12/01/2023 N N 12/31/2023 12/01/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $750.00
105 HARPER BURNS LLP / HARPER & BURNS LLP 20231201.B
CITY RVD APPEAL 12/01/2023 N N 12/31/2023 12/01/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $1,050.00
106 HOME DEPOT / HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 026809/2523535
SUPPLIES 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $533.59
107 JADTEC SECURITY / JADTEC SECURITY SVCS, INC. 2430642
MONT. FEB 24"-APR 24 01/01/2024 N N 01/31/2024 01/01/2024 $0.00
01/04/2024 $53.85
108 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0656887-IN
PARTS 12/21/2023 N N 01/20/2024 12/21/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $58.50
109 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0657098-IN
PARTS 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $159.43
110 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0657142-IN
PARTS 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $103.64
111 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0657155-IN
PARTS 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $40.13
112 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0657159-IN
PARTS 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $228.32



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/2/2024 8:20:41 AM Batch: AAAAWL Page 8

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
113 MARTINEZ / MARTINEZ, EDUARDO 20231226
CONT'D EDU MARTINEZ 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $364.00
114 MASTER'S / MASTER'S SERVICES (GLACIER) 0000000909555
BTLWTR 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $94.00
15 MORENO, PAUL / MORENO, PAUL 20231212
D3 CERT 12/12/2023 N N 01/11/2024 12/12/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $90.00
116 PROFUZION / PROFUZION CERTIFIED WELDING 2806
WELDING REPAIRS 11/29/2023 N N 12/29/2023 11/29/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $2,800.00
117 QUINN CAT / QUINN CAT / MACHINERY WOG00018503
R&M EQUIP 12/22/2023 N N 01/21/2024 12/22/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $771.71

118 QUINN CAT / QUINN CAT / MACHINERY WOG00018504
R&M EQUIP 12/22/2023 N N 01/21/2024 12/22/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $511.64
119 RDO EQUIPMENT / RDO EQUIPMENT CO. P4660435
R&M EQUIP 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $648.82
120 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 13542
R&M TRUCK 12/15/2023 N N 01/14/2024 12/15/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $91.18
121 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 13539
R&M TRUCK 12/15/2023 N N 01/14/2024 12/15/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $116.01

122 TEICHERT PIPELINES,INC / TEICHERT PIPELINES,INC 15130007-00
HYDRNT MTR RFND 12/22/2023 N N 01/21/2024 12/22/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $2,400.93
123 TRI COUNTY PUMP COMPANY / TRI COUNTY PUMP C 18314
REPL VALVES 10/27/2023 N N 11/27/2023 10/27/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $1,760.00
124 UNITED RENTALS / UNITED RENTALS, INC 228170415-001
R&M EQUIP T 12/13/2023 N N 01/12/2024 12/13/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $21.07
125 BLUE-WHITE / BLUE-WHITE 158620
PARTS 12/14/2023 N N 01/13/2024 12/14/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $1,280.00
126 HOME DEPOT / HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 027650/1513153
SUPPLIES 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $349.00
128 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49120
WSTE WTR CNSLT 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $211.00
128 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC 49121
PRETRTMNT 12/27/2023 N N .01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 $7,989.71



1/2/2024 8:20:41 AM

AP Enter Bills Edit Report

Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)
Batch: AAAAWL

Page 9

Credit Card Vendor
Immediate  Check # Due Date

Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference #

Discount Date
Payment Date

Invoice #
Discount
Total Invoice

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.
AGUA/COMM PK 37528

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.
AVLN/WTR SWR 36649

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.
SADDLEHORN RNCH 3817 12/27/2023

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.
RCSD TRACK 32721

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.
EMRLD RDGE 36947

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.
RCSD NORTHTOWN

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.
RCSD NORTHTOWN

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.
JURUPA VALLEY TRACK

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.
FLABOB AIRPORT

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.
3742 RIVERVIEW

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.
MARKET & 24TH PIPE

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.
WVWD INTRNCT

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.
THOMPSON FILT. SYS.

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.

N 01/26/2024
N

N 01/26/2024
N

N 01/26/2024
N

N 01/26/2024
N

N 01/26/2024
N

N 01/26/2024
N

N 01/26/2024
N

N 01/26/2024
N

N 01/26/2024
N

N 01/26/2024
N

N 01/26/2024
N

N 01/26/2024
N

N 01/26/2024
N

N 01/26/2024
N

N 01/26/2024
N

KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC.

WTR/SWR CND ASSMT N 01/26/2024

12/27/2023

12/27/2023

12/27/2023

12/27/2023

12/27/2023

12/27/2023

12/27/2023

12/27/2023

12/27/2023

12/27/2023

12/27/2023

1212712023

12/27/2023

12/27/2023

12/27/2023

12/27/2023

49122
$0.00

§769.40

498123
$0.00

$2,153.64

49124
$0.00

$447.75

49125
$0.00

$597.00

49126
$0.00

$269.75

49127
$0.00

$2,087.95

49128
$0.00

$1,477.25

49129
$0.00

$9,792.00

49130
$0.00

$389.75

49131
$0.00

$1,197.75

49132
$0.00

$7,045.50

49133
$0.00

$12,336.45

49134
$0.00

$3,391.40

49135
$0.00

$4,847.75

49136
$0.00

$5,135.50

49137
$0.00

$15,639.25



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/2/2024 8:20:41 AM Batch: AAAAWL Page 10

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
146 SCE/SCE 23D700456862263.A
FIELD OFC UTLITY 12/26/2023 N N 01/15/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $174.36
147 SCE /SCE 23D700456862263.B
NO.03 PLT PMP ENRGY 12/26/2023 N N 01/15/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $8,618.41

148 SCE/SCE 23D700456862263.C
WTR PMP ENRGY 12/26/2023 N N 01/15/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $23,729.27
149 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 13568
R&M JEEP 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $327.18
150 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 1213-122623.A
COMM TRSH 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $61,257.02
151 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 1213-122623.B
RES TRSH 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $169,404.82
152 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 1213-122623.C
RCSD SHR COMM 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N ($8,575.98)
153 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 1213-122623.D
RCSD SHR RES 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N ($5,669.47)
154 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 1213-122623.E
BILLING FEE 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N ($3,000.00)
155 ACORN / ACORN TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 10899
LIC.RNWL 12/11/2023 N N 01/10/2024 12/11/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $2,335.00
156 COUGAR / COUGAR MTN SOFTWARE 20231219
8 HR SUPPORT 12/19/2023 N N 01/18/2024 12/19/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 o N $900.00
157 HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS / HARRIS COMPUTER NSECT0000139
CLOUD MIG 20% 12/15/2023 N N 01/14/2024 12/15/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $13,696.80
158 MINUTEMAN PRESS / MINUTEMAN PRESS 31681
BUSINESS CARDS/MATHE 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $49.21

159 SCG / THE GAS COMPANY 00000275670
SCG LINE EXT. 09/22/2023 N N 11/22/2023 09/22/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $138,391.89
160 YAHUALICA'S TIRES & WHEELS / YAHUALICA'S TIRES 10934
R&M TRUCK 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $10.00
161 YAHUALICA'S TIRES & WHEELS / YAHUALICA'S TIRES 10927
R&M TRUCK 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $500.00



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/2/2024 8:20:41 AM Batch: AAAAWL Page 11
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate  Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
162 YAHUALICA'S TIRES & WHEELS / YAHUALICA'S TIRES 10896
R&M TRUCK 12/22/2023 N N 01/21/2024 12/22/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $10.00
163 YAHUALICA'S TIRES & WHEELS / YAHUALICA'S TIRES 10877
R&M TRUCK 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $1,200.00
164 YAHUALICA'S TIRES & WHEELS / YAHUALICA'S TIRES 10847
R&M TRUCK 12/18/2023 N N 01/1712024 12/18/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $10.00
165 YO FIRE /YO FIRE 2027100
PARTS 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/04/2024 N $1,357.65
Grand Totals
Total Direct Expense: $1,214,333.40
Total Direct Expense Adj: ($17,245.45)
Total Non-Electronic Transactions: $1,197,087.95
Report Summary

Report Type:

Transaction Number:

Report Selection Criteria

Condensed
Start End
Start End

\z‘\.



5. CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

C. DM 2024-01: Consider Revisions to the Rubidoux Community Services
District Credit Card Policy



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice-President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2024-01 January 4, 2024
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject: Consider Revisions to the Rubidoux Community Services District Credit Card Policy

BACKGROUND:

Attached for the Board of Directors’ consideration is a revised version of the Rubidoux Community Services
District (“District”) Credit Card Policy.

The primary purpose of this revision is to increase the written approval requirement amount from $250 to $750.
Most District credit card purchases are supply purchases needed on demand from hardware stores. Currently
the most common is Crown Ace Hardware. In addition, administrative supply purchases are made in bulk and
come from Staples. These common routine purchases are often above the current $250 limit and require
additional documentation steps from the Director who authorized the purchase. This modest revision will allow
these purchases to become more efficient.

As a reminder, all credit card statements are included in the check signing process which require two Board
member signatures.

Additional revisions were also included to adjust grammar and to include an update on the titles of authorized
authorities. The addition of Assistant General Manager was added since this is still a position listed by the
District salary schedule and would require a credit card if filled in the future.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors approve the revisions to the Rubidoux Community Services District
Credit Card Policy.

Respectfully,

7
/ 723 //

BRIAN R. LADDUSAW, CPA
General Manager

Attachment(s): Draft Revised Rubidoux Community Services District Credit Card Policy
Redlined Current Rubidoux Community Services District Credit Card Policy

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



DRAFT REVISIONS 12.21.23

Rubidoux Community Services District Credit Card Policy

Purpose

The purpose of the Rubidoux Community Servies District (District) credit card policy
is to (a) outline the eligibility and authorization procedures ensure that District
Credit Card transactions are carried out as effectively as possible, (b) state the
terms and conditions of the District credit card guard against any possible fraud
and abuse of the District Credit Card, (c) define the limitations and exceptions, and
(d) to explain the card violations and disciplinary action process.

Authority

General Manager, Assistant General Manager, Director of Engineering, Director
of Finance and Administration, and Director of Operations are responsible to
ensure that the District Credit Card expenses are proper and reimbursable under
this policy and that the expenses are reasonable and necessary. Final approval
of reimbursements is under the authority of the Board.

Procedures

Card Issue
e The Rubidoux CSD provides staff with a District Credit Card for purchases
of goods and services.
e Each District Credit Card has a monthly spending limit. This limit is based
upon anticipated purchasing needs and is set and authorized by the
General Manager and/or the Director of Finance and Administration.

Credit Card Expenditure
e The District Credit Card will only be used for those activities that are direct
consequences of the cardholders’ function within the organization.
¢ Each purchase that exceeds the limit over the amount of $750
requires written approval from the General Manager, Assistant
General Manager, or Director of Finance and Administration.
o Credit card balance will be paid in full by each due date.

Cardholder's Responsibilities
e Activate and sign the back of the District Credit Card as soon as it is
received.
e When a purchase is made, the following information should be recorded
on the physical receipt:

o If the expenditure is for a specific grant project — note the Grant
Name

Revised 12/21/23 Approved by Board of 1/5/24



DRAFT REVISIONS 12.21.23

o If the expenditure is for RCSD Indirect or Operating Expenses —
note the budget category (Operating Supplies, Utilities, etc.)

o Describe what was purchased - if this is not already clearly
indicated on the receipt.

o Write cardholder's name or initials on the receipt

o Give the receipt to the Director of Finance and Administration
immediately.

o If the District Credit Card is lost or stolen report this immediately, no
later than the next business day, to the Director of Finance and
Administration so that the Card can be cancelled.

o Review and sign a copy of the monthly statement to verify all the
transactions are correct and have been made for official purposes.

o In the event of resignation, return the District Credit Card to the
Director of Finance and Administration.

o Cardholder shall be personally liable for any unauthorized
transactions unless the Card is lost, stolen, or subject to fraud by a
third party.

o Credit card information is not to be saved (creation of
passwords) on websites if making an online purchase.

Conditions of Use

o The District reserves the right to release and withdraw the District credit card
any time, with or without cause.

« The District credit card should only be used for District related expenses and
for purposes relating to the employee’s job commitments.

o The District credit card cannot be used to receive cash advances, bank
checks, traveler's checks, and/or electronic cash transfers.

« An employee in possession of the District credit card must take full
responsibility for all purchases made on the card.

« An employee in possession of the District credit card is prohibited from
giving the card to unauthorized individuals and/or employees.

« Employees that are required to attend business trips are allowed to use the
District credit card for accommodation, transportation, and/or meals.

« The District credit card cannot be used for personal expenses.

« The District General Manager and/or Director of Finance and Administration
reserves the right to view monthly credit card statements, with or without
cause.

Revised 12/21/23 Approved by Board of 1/5/24



DRAFT REVISIONS 12.21.23

Disciplinary Action

If an employee violates the terms and conditions of this policy, he/she will be
subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination. Violations of this
policy include:

e Using the company credit card for personal, illegal, and/or unauthorized
expenses.

e Failure to receive written approval from the General Manager or Director of
Finance and Administration.

e Giving the District a credit card to unauthorized personnel without notifying
management.

e Failure to report expenses in a timely manner.

Depending on the severity and frequency of each employee's policy violation,
he/she could face a written warning, possible suspension, and/or termination. Each
violation must be thoroughly investigated by the finance department and human
resource (HR) department.

Revised 12/21/23 Approved by Board of 1/5/24



Rubidoux Community Services District Credit Card Policy

Purpose

The purpose of the Rubidoux Community Servies District (District) credit card policy
is to (a) outline the eligibility and authorization procedures ensure that District
Credit Card transactions are carried out as effectively as possible, (b) state the
terms and conditions of the District credit card guard against any possible fraud
and abuse of the District Credit Card, (c) define the limitations and exceptions, and
(d) to explain the card violations and disciplinary action process.

Authority

General Manager, Assistant General Manager, Director of Engineering, Director
of Finance and Administration, Operations—Manager—and Director of
EngineeringOperations are responsible to ensure that the District Credit Card
expenses are proper and reimbursable under this policy and that the expenses
are reasonable and necessary. Final approval of reimbursements is under the
authority of the Board.

Procedures

Card Issue
e The Rubidoux CSD provides staff with a District Credit Card for purchases
of goods and services.
e Each District Credit Card has a monthly spending limit. This limit is based
upon anticipated purchasing needs and is set and authorized by the
General Manager and/or the Director of Finance and Administration.

Credit Card Expenditure

e The District Credit Card will only be used for those activities that are direct
consequences of the cardholders’ function within the organization.

e Each purchase that exceeds the limit over the amount of $250750
requires written approval from the General Manager, Assistant
General Manager, or Director of Finance and Administration.

e Credit card balance will be paid in full by each due date.

Cardholder’'s Responsibilities
e Activate and sign the back of the District Credit Card as soon as it is
received.
e When a purchase is made, the following information should be recorded
on the physical receipt:

Revised 04/05/202312/21/23 Approved by Board of 1/5/24




o If the expenditure is for a specific grant project — note the Grant
Name

o If the expenditure is for<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>